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Services: Electrical Maintenance & Testing Service           
                                                             
1.  This amendment is hereby to answer contractor’s questions. 
                                                             
2. See Questions and Answers on page two (2).                
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A.1  Questions and Answers  
 

Q.   Is all the work to be performed after normal work hours and/or weekends?  

A.  Due to shutting down and turning off power and effecting patient care, 95 % of the 
      work will need to be done after hours and weekends. 

Q.  Will a site visit be held?   
 
 A. Yes, a site Visit to be conducted on 06-21-2017 at 0900 AM at the James A. Haley  
                 VA Medical Center.  Everyone interested in assisting the site visit send an e-mail to   
                 the   Contracting Officer requesting the meeting site.  This is not mandatory but  
                 highly encouraged site visit. 
 
Q.  Will electrical drawings be made available to bidders? 
 
 A.  We will provide drawling’s that are available and the engineers across the street, we  
                  will do our best to provide what you need. 
 
Q. Will Power Factor testing be required on the transformers? Previous VA sites have only 
required turns ratio testing on active tap and Insulation Resistance Hi-Lo/Gnd polarization index.  

 
A.  No on the power factor testing. 

 
Q.  Will the automatic transfer switches have both sources deenergized simultaneously? 
 

A.  No on the ATS, they were not on the inventory list.  
 
Q.  Our electrical subcontractor has requested additional time to put together their bid, can you    
extend the bid date? 
 

A.  Quote due date has been extended from June 16, 2017 to June 30, 2017. 
 
Q.   Section 3, Item A. – Qualifications (on page 4 of the RFQ) notes that “Contractors shall be 
experienced Electrical Contractors, having properly trained and licensed permanent staff 
required to perform the proposed work. Electrical Contracting (i.e. the construction, repair, 
testing and maintenance of industrial and commercial electrical distribution systems) shall be 
the primary interest/specialty of the Contractor’s business.” 
 
Please clarify if a prime contractor may satisfy this requirement by including a licensed electrical 
subcontractor on its team.  
 
 A.  As long as the personnel conducting the testing and maintenance are  
                 licensed and have the required experience for this project as specified on the 
                 Statement of Work.   
   

  



RFQ VA248-17-Q-0711 – Electrical Testing Service – Questions and Answers 

Page 3 of 3 

Q.  Section 3, Item C. (page 4 of the RFQ) states that “Contractors shall have technical training 
and demonstrable track records of working experience in maintenance, cleaning, inspection, 
testing of the Electrical Power Distribution Systems and related components in healthcare, 
industrial, educational, and commercial facilities for a minimum of five (5) continuous years.”  

Please clarify if a prime contractor may satisfy the 5 years’ experience requirement by including 
a licensed electrical subcontractor on its team. 
 
 A.  The prime contractor and the personnel performing on this project shall have the 
                  experience required on the statement of work.   
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